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December 6, 2010

JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

TO: Members of the House Committee on Civil Law and Procedure and members of the
Senate Committee on Judiciary A

FROM: Alfred W. Speer
   
The members of the House Committee on Civil Law and Procedure chaired by Representative Tim
Burns and members of the Senate Committee on Judiciary A chaired by Senator Julie Quinn will
meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Thursday, December 16, 2010

TIME: Upon Adjournment of Joint Meeting of the House and Senate Committees on
Retirement, Civil Law and Procedure and Judiciary A scheduled for 9:30 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 5

PURPOSE: Relative to Senate Concurrent Study Request No. 5 of the 2010 Regular Session:

To study issues related to heirship property, successions, and potential reduction of
costs and procedures involving the transfer of ownership of immovable Property to
spousal co-owners, and to report the findings of the joint committee to the legislature
prior to the convening of the 2011 Regular Session of the Legislature of  Louisiana.
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